
COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

DELSEA DRIVE, CLAYTON, N.J. 0831 2 
'609-863-6661 

ROBERTV SCOLPINO 
Director, Planning Department 

JOSEPH L. MANGANELLO 
Freeholder, Planning Department 

July 13, 1988 

Mr. John Kinneman 
A.RC 
4 7 5  Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Dear John: 

As per our conversation, the Gloucester County Planning 
Department formally requests copies of the existing ARC 
permit, new permit, and environmental survey report for 
the Shieldalloy Corporation, which is located in Newfield, 
New Jersey. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

GLOUCESTER COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Rick Westergaard 
Senior Planner 
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Andrew Raddant, Asst. Planning Director 
Walt Elwell, Council President, Newfield 
Jerry Jessick, Councilman, Newfield 
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